Minutes of a meeting of Eye Parish Council in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 21st March 2019 at 7.00pm

A two minutes silence was held in memory of Mr Fred Dighton, ex Eye Parish Council Chairman who died recently

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm

12 present including Paul Briston, prospective Conservative Councillor for Peterborough

Dale Knowles and two others came to tell the Parish Council about the Sunday Blue Boar Football Team they hope to start next season. It will be mainly local players which is why they would like to play at the Lindisfarne Road site. They have spoken with Eye United and Eye Juniors Football Clubs. See item 50.

Eye Green allotment holders attending following the meeting with members at the site last week, requesting a new lock.

Parishioner concerned with the traffic issues along Eyebury Road at school times – if there was an issue there the emergency services couldn't get through. She distributed photos she had taken. The City Councillors are aware of this ongoing issue.

Attendees:Mrs P Blades, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mr M Holmes, Mrs D Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows, and Mr A Smith. Councillors Allen, Brown and Simons

37) Apologies for Absence

Mr S Booth and Mr A Short.

38) Declaration of Interests

None declared

39) Items for City Councillors

Litter pick on being held as part of the national campaign on 23rd March commencing at 11am from the Community Centre Refreshments provided.

Funding for the bollards along Eyebury Road being sought and regular enforcement will be requested.

Councillor Allen has arranged a meeting with the Planning department and The Model Railway engineers next week.

St Bees Drive/Cartmel Way new bollards to be installed in the new financial year as the old ones are rotting away.

Road repairs required – Eyebury Road opposite the church, the roundabout near to McDonalds. Larkfleet estate around the play area has collapsed inwards, needs safety fencing.

Whitepost Road – The dog waste bin has disappeared and bags being left there. It was Thorney Library/Youth Club that was reported for sale at last month's meeting NOT Eye. Apologies for the confusion.

40) Policing

Crime Report –

1 Rowdy Nuisance, 1 Criminal Damage, 1 Burglary, 3 Vehicle nuisance, 1 Horses, 3 Domestic, 4 Road incidents, 5 Suspicious circumstances, 1 Business burglary,

009/2019

5 violence, 1 Theft, 1 rowdy nuisance, 1 criminal damage, 1 shed burglary, 3 vehicle nuisance, 1 horses, 3 domestic, 4 road incident, 4 suspicious circumstances, 1 scam let, 1 domestic dwelling burglary, 1 violence and 1 other theft.

Thefts from motor vehicles have stopped but patrols around from midnight to 7am. Momo Challenge – this is now believed to be Fake News and not a cyber danger to children

41) Minutes of the last meeting & Matters Arising – Not included in this agenda The minutes approved as a true and accurate record and no matters arising.

42) Application to be a Parish Councillor

Ms Joss Edge has applied to become a Parish Councillor. Ms Edge was proposed to be Co-opted as a Parish Councillor by Mr Smart, seconded by Mrs Magnus. All agreed.

43) Parish Council Election 2019

The nomination packs for Parish Councillor are now available and must be returned by 4pm on 3rd April 2019.

44) Finance

(i) Accounts For Payment – The following accounts were approved for payment.

Creditor	Voucher	Details	Nett	VAT	Total	Chq
	Number					No
Mrs B Stanojevic	140	Wages - February	£723.99		£723.99	3453
Mrs S Short	141	Wages - February	£843.84		£843.84	3454
Mrs J Fisher	142	Wages - February	£200.00		£200.00	3455
GD Services	143	Cemetery works	£95.00		£95.00	
S D Electrics	144	Refit Defib unit at Community Centre	£110.00	£22.00	£132.00	
Mick George	145	Refuse – L/Hall	£71.00			
Recycling		- Cemetery	£38.00	£21.80	£130.80	
Britannia	146	Annual Intruder alarm service Annual Fire	£70.00			
		alarm/extinguisher service	£190.00	£52.00	£312.00	

(ii) S137 Payments - None

45) Planning Applications

Applications:

REF:19/00392/CTR Tree works in Conservation Area at 25-27 High Street, Eye. No comment.

REF:19/00418/FUL Construction of 2 additional cattery blocks – revised scheme at Just for Cats, 34 Peterborough Road, Eye. No Comments

Decisions:

REF:18/01878/FUL Replacement of front windows with uPVC at 33 High Street,

Eye. Permitted

Tesco Distribution Centre – update. Noted

Minerals and Waste Plan for further comment.

46) Cemetery –Nothing to Report

47) Allotments –Report

Several allotments are continually flooded. To look into having the end of these allotment drained. Quotes to be sort and owner of nearby premises to be approached re the pipe on his property.

48) Eye Primary School

New September intake to be notified by 16th April.

49) Transport, Roads and Footpaths

PCC – Email re 35 dwellings at Land to the south of Northam Close. Has Eye Parish Council any ideas for a street name for this development.

Originally there was a list of ideas based on abbey names, to suggest to look at this or a name with local connections to the brickyards ie Brick Lane or Brick Close.

Concern that the road resurfaced at Fountains Place is of poor quality and thinly stretched. Clerk to contact the Highways Officer. Slope at Larkfleet is very sloped. Yellow lines redone throughout the village.

Lee Moore, PCC – fence at A16 will be repaired shortly.

50) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Eye Juniors Football Club – Email requesting hire of the Pavilion and pitches on 29th June 2019 for their Under 7 football tournament from 8-4pm. Permission given.

Dale Knowles – Dale is a resident of Eye and is trying to resurrect the Blue Boar Football Team. They are asking permission to play at the Lindisfarne Road pitch and Pavilion – this will be Sunday's 10-12noon and all players will be local. Trial match 7th April. Water heating will be programmed in and hirer reminded that they need to take their rubbish away with them. Permission Granted.

Paul Robertson, Environmental Partnership Officer, PCC – They need to replace the half pipe on the skate park and ask if they can use S106 money – the cost will be around £40,000. Members request further information – is it S106 money or CIL money. Would like a breakdown of the costs of the repair.

51) Manor Farm Community Centre – Asset Transfer Update

Meeting to be arranged with the Community Centre Committee.

52) Environmental Matters

Church still awaiting Larkfleet funding decision for the clock repairs.

53) Other Correspondence None

54) Date of Next Meeting – Thursday 18th April 2019